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QUESTION ANSWER 
1. RFP Section 1.9.1:  Copies 

Required.  Our organization no 
longer maintains equipment 
capable of creating a CD-ROM 
copy of the proposal.  Is it 
acceptable to provide 
electronic version of RFP via 
flash drive or other method? 
 

Covered California will accept CD-ROM or flash drive formats. 

2. RFP: Last Page:  None of the 
Attachments referenced on the 
last page of the RFP 
document ("RFP 2018-15: 
Provider Policy Development") 
are included as part of the 
posted RFP.  Can you please 
clarify and provide 
attachments as applicable? 

 

The Attachments have been posted to the Solicitations website. 

3. EXHIBIT C (Standard 
Agreement), Section H:  The 
draft of this Section as posted 
currently reads: “This 
Agreement may be terminated 
without cause by Covered 
California upon 18030 
calendar days’ written notice 
to the Contractor.”  Note that 
30 is struck and 180 is 
not.  Can you please clarify?  

 

This should read “30 calendar days”.  An addendum has been 
posted as a result. 

4. Exhibit A Section D.2 
references an Exhibit B, 
Attachment 2.  This Exhibit B, 
Attachment 2 is not part of 
posted documents for this 
RFP.  Can you please 
clarify?   
Please note, language in the 
section also states the format 
can be as per mutual 
agreement.  As a potential 
bidder, we are willing to 
propose a format if desired. 

 

Bidders should propose a format. 
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